Dectective Chief Inspector
Ray Burt

Major Crime Complex
Fratton Police Station
Kingston Crescent

North End, Portsmouth
PO2 8BU

Dear Ray

NHE000782-0001

LH/dh/amend
Sent”
14 February 2000

4026

Thank you for your two recent letters and my apologies for not replying to the first earlier -

simply pressure of work.

I can confirm that I have the two x-rays of Mrs Richards hip back in my possession. Enclosed

is the amended page from my statement, as requested.

I'have read your second letter, but have not yet had the opportunity to explore your questions
with those people who may be able to provide answers. We may note be able to supply all
that you ask for; for instance was transport from Haslar to Gosport War Memorial Hospital

arranged by and therefore under the direction of Haslar.

I will contact you again as soon as I have a better idea of how to best progress the questions

you pose.

Yours sincerely

Lesley Humphrey
Quality Manager

Enc.
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HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Page No.: 6

Continuation of Statement of : Lesley HUMPHREY Quality Manager
4_ fCode A

Nursing Care Plan (LH/1/C/22/1-8) :5--
ursing ( %) Code A
A Nursing Care Plan form (LH/1/C/22/3}Q was, in this case, commenced on the 12" August 1998.
There are six, subsequent, dated entries covering the period of the 12" August 1998 until the 19"
August 1998 inclusive. The majority of these entries may have been made by Staff Nurse

FLORIO. | am unable to comment on the authorship of the entry dated the 17" August 1998.

The Nursing Care Plan document embraces four other pages which are designed to enable @&@
various aspects of nursing care to be monitored. The pages are headed Q,L\iytrition (LH/1/C/22/’))
wonstipation LH/1/C/22/3). Bowel Movement Calendar (LH/1/C/22/4)3and Personal Hygiene

(LH/1/C/22/8)&Various entries have been made on these forms. | am unable to comment on
authorship other than where the signature is legible.

File Divider - Prescription Sheets & Observation Charts (LH/1/C/23)
This represents an aid to efficient filing.
Prescription Sheet (LH/1/C/24)

This is a six sided, folding, form upon which details of drugs, prescribed and given to a patient,
are recorded. Exceptions to prescribed orders are also given.

File Divider - Investigations (LH/1/C/25)

This represents an aid to efficient filing.

Biochemistry (L.H/1/C/26)

No entries recorded.

Haematology, Blood Transfusions and Immunology Reports (LH/1/C/27)

No entries recorded.

Portsmouth Pathology Service Microbiology Report (LH/1/C/28)

This form indicates the results of microbiological tests conducted in respect of various MRSA

screening swabs taken from Mrs Gladys RICHARDS on the 11" August 1998 and reported on, on
the 14" August 1998. :

Code A

Signed : L. HUMPHREY Signature witnessed by :  R.J. BURT DCI 7410

}CodeAé
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Direct Dial 023 92 899043
Fax . 023 92891504

29" January 2000

Mrs L. HUMPHREY

. Quality Manager

Portsmouth Health Care NHS Trust
Central Office, St James' Hospital,
Locksway Road, PORTSMOUTH,
Hampshire. PO4 8LD

Dear Lesley,
Thank you for sparing the time to see me the other day.

I have just discovered that when I leave here in a minute there will be someone at your
Reception Desk with whom I can leave a couple of things for you. Firstly, I am returning the
two x-ray images I borrowed which feature Mrs RICHARDS’ hip. I may need them again but I
am returning them to you, as promised, for safe keeping. I have taken a copy of the paperwork
which accompanies the x-rays. I will not do anything with it until I see you again.

‘ I enclose, for your file, a copy of your signed statement together with a copy of the completed

typed version incorporating the amendments made, by you, on page 6. I should have noticed
the related error in the heading Nursing Care Plan ( LH/1/C/22/1-5 ) obviously this should be
4 to fall in line with the other entries. I have enclosed the original page 6 - could you alter the 5
to 4 and initial it. I would be grateful if you would then return the page to me.

As a result of my visit to Professor LIVESLEY I will need to request some more information.
I will write to you again, soon, setting out what I need and seeking your advice on how (or if)
I can get it.

Yours sincerely, (7 /

Code A
[ \

]

Ray Burt
Detective Chief Inspector



